II.

II1.
IV.

VL
VI1I.

VIII.

Regular City Council Meeting

Agenda
August 28, 2023

7:30 p.m. Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of City Council Minutes: August 14,2023
Approval of Bills: None
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda

Proclamation — Bob’s Barber Shop
Public Comment
Discussion - Downtown

Fire Chief Report
Police Chief Report

Unfinished Business

New Business
1. Designation of Street Administrator
2. Use of City Seal Policy

Budget

Public Comment

Manager’s Report

Council Comments

Closed Session: “Closed Session pursuant to Section 8(a) of the Open Meetings Act,

MCL 15.268 at the request of the City Manager to conduct performance evaluation.”
Adjournment

*Please see reverse side for rules of conduct for public comment at City Council meeting*



Rules of Conduct for Public Comment at Council Meetings*
Metitbers of the public may spedk at 3 Conneil meeting npon recognition by the Mayor,
Public comment may only ooour during periods designated on the agenda for puiblic
comment or & public hearing. A person may sgeak for up o two (2) minutes dwing each
of the two priblic comment parjods on agenda ffetns or non-agenda items, Watvers of fhe
time requitement may only be granted in the diserefion of fhe Mryor, and waivers to speak
at atime ofherthan a designated comment perioid may only be granted by the Council. Any
person wishing o make a presentation Tonger than two minutes or requiring audio-visnal .
equipment is asked o contact the City Clerk requesting fo appear on a futute agenda,

A persont inay only address Couneil from the podium. Only one person may oceupy the
podium at a time. AXl remarks are.to be directed to the Mayor and Coumeil. Spedkers are
not fo engage in divect dialog with ofher inecting atfendess.

Any persoi who violates the Rules of Conduet, disturbs the peace at the meeting, and/or
interfores with the meeting may be watned, ordered to bo seated, removed, and/or ticketed.

*This summarizes Council Resohrion 04-18. Complete Rules, fnchiding guidelines for-
. considering waivess, are available fn the Cotineil Chamibers and from the City Clerk.



City of South Lyon
Regular City Council Meeting
August 14, 2023

Mayor Pelchat called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
Mayor Pelchat led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call: Mayor Pelchat, Councilmembers: Dilg, Kivell, Hansen, and Kennedy

Also present: City Manager Zelenak, Fire Chief Thorington, Police Chief Baaki, Finance and Benefit
Administrator Tiernan, DDA Director Mack, and Clerk/Treasurer Deaton

Absent- Councilmember Kurtzweil

CM 8-1-23 MOTION TO EXCUSE ABSENCE

Motion by Hansen, supported by Mosier //
Motion to excuse absence of Councilmember K};/;t’Z\,,p‘i' L
VOTE: MOTION CARR%D/ NANIMOUSLY.
MINUTES / 0
S L Lo //,,, 0
CM 8-2-23 MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES JUL%(%Z 42023 o, //////,/
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Kivell /%{’//g//// y //////
Motion to approve the 111i11utes/;///§;s/§/f/j/'/r/9sented ////7 /// J
VOTE: MOTIOIS%E/;}}/IED UNANII@;I//%USLY
BILLS C @ O
CM 8-3-23 MOTION TO APPROVE BILLS/{/,//Q// //// /////%
Motion by Mosi ifpp’@_{g? by Kivell”
Motion to app'//’i%//{f%he bi]ls/{/s/%ﬁresented %Z///// /

VOTE:

S,
AGENDA 4 =, " 4
cM &%@é;’;?ﬁd%ﬂ@fx%;APPRG’%;%GENDA
otion by Dilg, S{{//ﬁ/ﬁf{)rte by Hansen L

Mo to approve the@g%nda zé//j//pii@gented
VOTE: /44M}9T10N/ \RRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CONSENT AGENDA %//
1. Dorothy Streg B/}/ggy//
2. Social Distric i/t/g%g//

CM 8-5-23 MOTION TO APPR OVE CONSENT AGENDA
Motion by Dilg, suppé’ﬁed by Kennedy
Motion to approve consent agenda

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

PUBLIC COMMENT

Rich Perry of 875 Westbrooke stated he wanted to recognize a few people that have helped out behind the
scenes with the recording of Council Meetings. He stated we have come a long way over the last several
years in terms of the product being delivered to the community in terms of the quality of the video. We
have a new system in place, and with the old system, you had to be pretty adequate with it to make sure it

8-14-23



played. He wanted to acknowledge Christopher who worked on the old system, and you had to be
creative sometimes to ensure the meeting was recorded and back then it was on DVD. He further stated
Christopher then passed along to Michael. He then stated he wants to recognize Michael because he’s
been doing the recordings for the last couple of years, and today is Michael’s last meeting because he will
be going to college. He then thanked Michael and stated Christopher and Andrew will be taking over the
recording of the meetings.

Linda Benson of Washington Manor stated she wanted to thank the city for installing the road closed sign
going into McHattie Park off Washington.

DISCUSSION- Downtown / 2

DDA Director Mack thanked Council for approving the soclal dlsmé’t/ permits and stated with the 3 that

were just approved, we’ll have 5 out of 6 businesses that ar r%/ /t{// ////// be participating in the Social
District. We will be ordering the signs that will be placed und tow //The;e will be signage in the
downtown showing the rules, the map, the hours, locatlén//é/and the pamclpa?ng businesses. He then

Giv,
stated it will be a few weeks until everyone lecewe;s /r permlts from the's| ate. Mr. Mack then

explained that the social media training was held ]a;(/?)ﬁednesday, and 12 busi Ses attended and the
trainer gave a lot of useful ideas. He then stated he \\/d]l be submm g 135 E Lake %//’/// et, Dua Vino to the

/,//
Michigan Downtown Association for 0011731derat10n of oﬁe hlstouc lenovatmns over a million

/ 7
dollars in the state. He stated the amoul{ //%/wmk they di d//}//c/a // eserves a nommatl/ﬁ/// He then stated
the Social District has been approved by e/ tﬁt}/ Councﬂme /B/er Dilg asked when it will start. Mr.
Mack stated there are a few things that haﬁ//ft pén, such as tle,//élgnage has to be installed, the

7

businesses have to have their licenses from tl/é / né

type event for the Social Disf
Social District and their; g

/that happ

uncllmem{)m Hanse /s tate ed he visi
/ y. .
Okl/ g 1o rwatd.

/f//

e want to do a ribbon cutting
{'the City of Farmington’s

working on the lease agr cen Nie] /1 6 w en’t the best f01 us, SO we are wmkmg on that.
Councl]member Hansen said | éh i Farmington were easy to use by scanning a QR

/_/ace to them ) Kennedy asked if the cups for the Social District w1!] be specific

ith have the logo of our social district, as well as the
he is happy about giving Duo Vino a shot at getting the

residential house fire last wee nd Lyon Township, Bughton Northfield and Hamburg all assisted as
well. The house was off the road and it had a good head start on them, but they all worked well together
and got it knocked down. He then stated they are having a spray park on August 16" if the weather holds
out. He further stated they still have smoke detectors if anyone needs one, they will come out and install
them.

POLICE CHIEF REPORT

Chief Baaki stated their new cadet Emma will be starting on the 16", He reminded everyone they are
looking for a new crossing guard. He then stated they have started the Lieutenant promotional process
and they have 2 candidates. They are hoping to have the Tahoe back by the end of the month, they don’t

8-14-23



have the man power or the bay to get all equipment installed. He then stated they are interviewing on the
18™ of this month for a new Police Officer and they have 3 candidates to interview and possible a 4%, He
further stated they have put in for partial reimbursement for the academy training

UNFINISHED BUSINESS- None

NEW BUSINESS
1. Municipal Credit Agreement
City Manager Zelenak stated the City of South Lyon is one of numerous communities that are served by

People’s Express for transportation services. Oakland County Board f Commissioners has established a
program for communities such as ours to receive transit services throtugh Oakland County and People’s
Express. At this month’s Oakland County Commissioners me/g/}// /gthey approved a Public Transportation
7 vz ), . .
Agreement between Oakland County and People’s Express%/-/%%)/’{ ﬁ{{%@gmwde expanded transportation

services to the residents in our community. Therefore, our existing contract with People’s Express (and

. y o G, -
future payment to People’s Express) will no longer befeeded. Addltlonafﬁy/-,- we will allocate our
P K
municipal credits that are authorized by Public Ac/y //’%ak]and County.////////

7 _
CM 8-6-23 MOTION TO APPROVE MUNICIPA%EDIT AGREEMENT/%///%
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Dilg ///4////////
Motion to approve the attached Municipal Credit Agreenie _ounty and the

- s Y K
City of South Lyon and to accqﬁ//ﬁzhe termination lzg{{/éf’f{/ﬁ‘/’/’//%People’s Express )

r

b %
ROLL CALL VOTE: /éféf///////jzy/ Kivell- Yes////////}////,,

7
%

P

2. Opioi ej;l;
City Man/ﬁ/’f{/{{///)z)elenﬁ/ 4§ a 1cgotiation, nationwide settlements relating to the
distribu I agreement has been reached with Walgreens. The settlements

anies to pay up
participate in fé;;;ettlements. ,/
CM 8-7-23 MOTION TO APPR

sen, support

7

lollars over 13 years. The City of South Lyon is eligible to

Motion to ap]ar.
Walgreens

ROLL CALL VOTE: Dilg- Yes

Hansen- Yes

Kennedy- Yes

Mosier- Yes

Kivell- Yes

Pelchat- Yes

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BUDGET- No discussion was held

8-14-23



PUBLIC COMMENT- No public comment was made

MANAGER’S REPORT
City Manager Zelenak stated the Hagadorn Sanitary sewer and road work is continuing. They continue to
remove and install a new sanitary sewer on Crest Lane and South Ridge. Rebuilding work will continue
later in August after the completion of the sewer work. He then updated everyone on the trail/sidewalk
construction from Volunteer Park to Princeton. He stated it is complete except for some restoration work
along 9 Mile and Princeton where they need to add the grass seed along where the latest concrete was
installed. He then stated we were notified by Oakland County that we did not receive the grant for
Columbia Park for the sound deadening matts for the pickle ball courts, We were waiting to order the
equipment so we could have used the grant money. Even though wﬁ'é//é

) idn’t get the grant, we still plan on
. : ; o n L IOUBR g in tectihe g -
purchasing the sound deadening equipment and installing it. Hestated he has had some meetings with
some residents from that area and there has been some addlgon)fpa;k-l_ng and there will be more
screening added to make the park more enjoyable for individuals tha 'fgg//%lle park and the individuals that
border the park. He then stated the current barricade}gn/;%fWashington S/t’féfétato McHattie Park are
temporary and we will be supplying more aesthetl/cz}'ljy,;. leasing barricades a‘g}iapopefully people will stop

turning around in driveways. City Manager Zelell% ated he has had meetmg/{g@y th our engineers
7 g
t

regarding the 2024 road/sanitary sewer improvemen :{/%Ibqking at different locationg’and we are getting

. Y ey i, :
ready to go out for bid for the crack sealing that will be 4(5:/1/}9/ tl%ﬁ}ﬁ{? He further sé/,/féf//d//./we will be
: . A . i . K i
announcing the other locations that will’b& done this fall fo?/lj;g)ﬁf}{e//ms project. He then sfated we will be
. U

going out for bid for the Volunteer Par }/‘f;y

ette Park \-"6%>2We went out for bids last year, but he
s,

bids came in more than twice what we esm{/{atedf ///,d'zwe hope to/g/%/e/f 101e favorable bids this year. He

then stated the pre-construction meeting for t,,f/}e,CSX’- anitary sewer is fiext week. He the stated he has

been discussing with the publi¢‘health departm{é/;}t if the Arom the 91d litigation will be used for
Councilmembe I/g//// ¢ ked if the crossing signal is in place at

//§/,/ lace and working. Councilmember Kivell stated
le were actually being assertive and stopping when they saw

1
te way to {*té as v

. tember 29" — October 1 and they need volunteers, this
ve have had more volunteers signed up. If your going to go, please sign up. We also
need a lot of help for the parade, w

Councilmember Hansen stated this coming Saturday is the Fury for a Feast event at the Witches Hat. It is
an all day event that benefits Active Faith and Blessings in a Backpack. It is the 11" year and they have
raised over $107,000 and it is a cash only cover for $13.00 cover or $10.00 with 3 non perishable food
items. Live music and the event will go on weather its rain or shine. They have a great event planned
with Sponge playing later in the evening. They’Il have food, a silent auction and specialty beer releases
and it’s going to a great cause.

Councilmember Kennedy reminded everyone about Friday’s Concert in the Park. It starts at 7pm and this
week we’ll be featuring the band, Gemini, as they return to South Lyon for this year. So, make a point to

8-14-23



come out and enjoy some old-time family entertainment. He then reminded everyone that in addition,
Friday will be Movie in the Park night as well and Back to the Future will be the movie showing on the
big screen, so bring the family and enjoy it. The movie starts at dusk. Next, he reminded everyone that
the South Lyon Fire Department has smoke detectors available and they will install them for you. Your
smoke detector should be replaced every 10 years, so, if you need one, please contact the SLFD at
248.437.2616 and they’ll take care of you. He then reminded everyone of South Lyon Fire Department
they are planning to hold another spray park event on Wednesday, August 16™ from 1pm until 2pm, so
grab the kids and head over to the Whipple Street parking lot for a great time

Councilmember Mosier stated we still need volunteers for Pumpk ?/ the parade and Pumpkinfest Live.
4

/////

Mayor Pelchat thanked Deb and Doug Cook Mary at Lake Streét Tavern and her team for all their work

) : ) ’ ...
with Motorfest. It was an incredible turnout as well as the @h’{/{/{t/?é/{jy July event. He then stated the
L AN

Mayor’s Choice Winner was a 1950 Mercury two door co;n% then'thanked Lynette Williamson and

Mike Richards Sr. for their help with a community 1ssue a few weeks bac _,,;%///
ADJOURNMENT %/ /,///
Adjourned at 7:58 p.m. %//////%Z/// /{/ ////}//%//
Respectfully submitted, b, //%?///j/// \ 4

%

////// %%:;'Slelk/ g}é%}//s/ljlel Lisa Deaton

Mayor Dan Pelchat
.
44'%%

y b

. 2/‘/,///

8-14-23



Mayor
Daniel L. Pelchat

Council Members
Glenn Kivell
Margaret J. Kurtzweil
Lisa Dilg

Lori Mosier

Alex Hansen

Stephen Kennedy

City Manager
Paul Zelenak

Clerk/Treasurer

Lisa Deaton

335 § Warren

South Lyon, MI 48178
Phone: 248-437-1735
Fax: 248-486-0049

www.southlyonmi.org

150

=i IIIIT' Ky

CITY OF SOUTH LYON

Office of the Mayor

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, small businesses have shaped our communities, embodied the
entrepreneurial spirit, and become pillars of our economy; and

WHEREAS, Bob’s Barber Shop opened for business in 1993 at 111 E. Lake
Street near the corner of Lake and Lafayette Streets in the heart of
downtown South Lyon and has been there for the past 30 years; and

WHEREAS, Bob’s Barber Shop is praised by customers time and again for
their attention to detail and friendly, professional and knowledgeable staff;
and

WHEREAS, the success of many small businesses is due in part to others
who helped along the way and co-workers such as Carol Taylor who
became a crucial part of daily operations; and

WHEREAS, Bob’s Barber Shop has been an importént, caring part of the
community contributing to many causes and needs without hesitation; and

NOW THEREFORE, I, Daniel L. Pelchat, Mayor of the City of South Lyon on

behalf of the City Council and the entire community offer congratulations
to Bob’s Barber Shop for their many years of business in the South Lyon

community.
RQ. w: 7"‘/%’ 8/28/23
A4

Daniel L. Pelchat, Mayor Date




AGENDA NOTE

New Business # 1

MEETING DATE: August 28, 2023
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager
AGENDA TOPIC: Designation of Street Administrator

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In 2018, the City Council approved a Resolution naming
the City Manager as the Street Administrator for the City of South Lyon. After
consideration of the responsibilities and duties of the DPW Superintendent, I feel it is
important that we designate the DPW Superintendent as the new Street Administrator.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Resolution to the
Michigan Department of Transportation for our new Street Administrator.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or not approve the attached Resolution
designating Jeff Archey, DPW Superintendent the new Street Administrator.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the Resolution designating Jeff Archey, DPW
Superintendent the new Street Administrator.




HietlganiDeparimert RESOLUTION FOR DESIGNATION
eI OF STREET ADMINISTRATOR

This information is required by Act 51, P.A. 1951 as amended. Failure
to supply this information will result in funds being withheld.

MAIL TO: Michigan Department of Transportation, Financial Operations
Division, P.O. Box 30050, Lansing, MI 48909.
or Fax to: (517) 335-1828

NOTE: Indicate, if possible, where Street Administrator can usually be reached during normal
working hours, if different than City or Village Office. List any other office held by the Administrator.

Councilperson or Commissioner
offered the following resolution and moved its adoption:

Whereas, Section 13(9) of Act 51, Public Acts of 1951 provided that each incorporated city and village to which
funds are returned under the provisions of this section, that, "the responsibility for street improvements,
maintenance, and traffic operations work, and the development, construction, or repair of off-street parking facilities
and construction or repair of street lighting shall be coordinated by a single administrator to be designated by the
governing body who shall be responsible for and shall represent the municipality in transactions with the State
Transportation Department pursuant to this act."

Therefore, be it resolved, that this Honorable Body designate Jeff Archey

as the single Street Administrator for the City or Village of

South Lyon in all transactions with the State Transportation Department

as provided in Section 13 of the Act.

Supported by the Councilperson or Commissioner

Yeas

Nays

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution made and adopted at a regular meeting

of the governing body of this municipality on the day of
CITY OR VILLAGE CLERK (SIGNATURE) E-MAIL ADDRESS DATE

STREET ADMINISTRATOR (SIGNATURE) E-MAIL ADDRESS DATE

ADDRESS OF CITY OR VILLAGE OFFICE P.0.BOX

CITY OR VILLAGE ZIP CODE PHONE NUMBER




AGENDA NOTE

New Business # 2

MEETING DATE: August 28, 2023
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Manager
AGENDA TOPIC: City Seal Policy

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The City of South Lyon has been using its official South
Lyon seal since at least as early as March 26, 1981. The seal is used to identify
government services and programs provided, sponsored or endorsed by the City. Over
the past couple of years, we have identified individuals using our City seal on their
website, Facebook page, and other uses without permission. In order to regulate / restrict
unauthorized uses, and to limit the opportunity for individuals or organizations to profit
or benefit from the use of our seal, we have developed this policy. The Use of City Seal
Policy is intended to safeguard the City Seal to ensure it is used properly and to provide
notice to third-parties that they must request permission from the City before they use the
Seal. The City would like to prevent confusion to the public from individuals using the
Seal for services and programs unrelated to the City. The policy is designed to help
employees, elected officials and citizens understand the importance and proper use of the
City Seal.

We have already received approval from the State of Michigan Licensing and Regulatory
Aftairs division approval of our trademark / seal

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Proposed City Seal
Policy, State of Michigan Licensing and Regulatory Affairs registration of trademark /
service mark.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve or not approve the attached City Seal
Policy.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the City Seal Policy.




USE .F CITY SEAL
P‘, LICY



SECTION 1 —POLICY COVERAGE, INTENT AND RESPONSIBILITY

GENERAL COVERAGE

All elected and appointed officials, full-time, part-time, temporary and seasonal
employees of the City of South Lyon are covered by the following policy. In the event
of conflict between these rules and existing or negotiated union contracts other
employment agreements, City charter or City ordinance, or state or federal law, the terms
of that contract, agreement, charter, ordinance or faw shall apply. In the event of the
amendment of any ordinance, rule or law incorporated in this document or upon which
these provisions rely, these rules shall be deemed amended in conformance with those
changes. If union contracts are silent in any of the provisions of this policy, the City
policy will prevail. It is the intent of City Council that its members and all appointed
officials follow this policy.

The purpose of this policy is to protect the City of South Lyon seal from unauthorized use
by third parties. The City seal expresses the importance of the past, present and future
of our City. It should be safeguarded from use that conveys the approval or sponsorship
of the City, unless the City has authorized such use. The City of South Lyon seal should
only be used for official City business and programs, events or publications endorsed by

the City. This policy shall serve as notice to third parties that they must request
permission to use the City seal.

AMENDMENTS

Any amendments to this policy must be approved by City Council.

RESPONSIBILITY

It is the responsibility of each official, employee/appointee to read, understand and follow
this, Policy. Any official or employee/appointee with questions as to the meaning of any
part of this Policy should contact the City Manager. If a City official, employee or
appointee sees the City seal being used by a third party without permission, they should
report such use to the City Manager.



SECTION 2 — PERMISSIBLE AND PROHIBITED USES

PERMISSIBLE USE

The City of South Lyon seal’s primary use shall be associated with official City business.
A third party may use the City seal if the City Manager grants permission. Third parties
“may only use the City seal in connection with programs, events or publications endorsed
by the City. These programs must promote the City of South Lyon or relate to programs
and activities that are consistent with the governmental functions of the City.

PROHIBITED USES

The City of South Lyon seal may not be used to convey sponsorship or endorsement by
a candidate for elected office for campaign literature. The City seal may not be used to
Ssupport or oppose a ballot proposal. The City seal may not be used for events, programs
or publications of third parties if permission has not been granted by the City Manager,
consistent with this policy.



; ERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
On July 13, 2023 the Service Mark consisting of Words and Design and described as follows:
CITY OF SOUTH LYON MICHIGAN, SETTLED 1832-INGORPORATED 1673

AN INNER GIRGLE WITHA PICTURE OF A BUILDING, TREES AND FEAG POLE IN THE TOP HALF, AND A PICTURE OF
AN OLD FASHIONED TRAIN AND OLDER BUILDING IN THE BOTTOM HALE. THE WORDS "SETTLED 1832-
INCORPORATED 1873"AND IN THE MIDDLE OF THE CIRCLE. THE QUTER CIRCLE CONTAINS THE WORDS "CITY

OF SOUTH LYON” IN THE TOP HALF AND "MICHIGAN™ IN THE BOTTOM HALF. -

was registered in this office in accordance with the pravisions of -1'9_69 PA 242 on behalf of
THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON, ' CE s g :

whose business address is
355 S WARREN STREET,
SOUTHLYON, M! 48178.

Sald mark was first used In commerce anywhere on March 26 , 1981, and was first
used inp commerce in Michigan on March 26, 1981, The mark is ‘appropriated to the

following class of services: 100, and is used in connection with the following:
CITY GOVERNMENT SERVICES SUCH AS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, LAW ENFORCEMENT, PARKS, PLANNING &

ZONING.

The registration shall remain for a term of ten years from the date of registration, or renewal thereof, unless
assigned or canceled in the manner provided by law.

The identification humbeyr assigned by this office to said mark is 803071433,

In testimony whereof, I have heréunto set my hand,
In the City of Lansing, this 19th day of July , 2023.

Linda Clegg, Director
Corporations, Securities & Commercial Licensing Bureau

GOLD SEAL APPEARS ONLY ON ORIGINAL

L ESLRRE: a LERETY



CSCL/ICD-271a (Rev 08/2021)

" MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
' CORPORATIONS, SECURITIES, & COMMERCIAL LICENSING BUREAU
CORPORATIONS DIVISION
P.O. BOX 30054
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7554

THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON
355 8 WARREN ST
SOUTH LYON Ml 48178

Comments:
sl

CORPORATIONS, SECURITIES & COMMERCGIAL LICENSING BUREAU
P.O. BOX 30054 » LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/corporations
LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program.



8/24/23, 9:00 AM 2023 Convention

michigan
municipal
league

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL

CONVENTION 2023 | OCTOBER 18-20

https:/blogs.mml.org/wp/events/?_ga=2.214508894.89483497.1692803187-1113276634.1687182124&_gl=1%2Anffsgf%2A_ga%2AMTEXMzI3NjYzN...  1/9




8/24/23, 9:00 AM League Events - 2023 MML Convention

michigan municipal league M. SEmie sl gon,

Better Communities. Better Michigan.

HOME  EVENTS

Share this page

2023 MML Convention Sign In

Username
Convention 2023

October 18-20, 2023
Traverse City, Ml Password
Grand Traverse Resort & Spa, Acme, Michigan

The Michigan Municipal League’s Convention 2023 concretely connects sessions, workshops, trainings, (JRemember me on tt
and more to the event's five objectives: activation, empowerment, innovation, optimism, and tangible computer
tools.

Convention 2023 attendees will leave this year's event with:

* Activation - a compelling desire for action to activate their community, councils, and members to Forgot my password or
embrace inspiration and new ideas. username

+  Empowerment - a deep belief that they have the power to affect prosperity, quality of life, and
sense of trust and belonging within their community:.

*  Innovation - a changed perspective to look at their communities through an innovative lens.

*  Optimism - a positive outlook about future prosperity, quality of life, and sense of trust and
belonging within their community.

+  Tangible tools — meaningful information and tooals that help them access resources and create
change.

Create a new account

Registration Fees

Early Bird Registration Rates on or before September 15, 2023:

* MML Full & Associate Members/BAP Participants — $595/person

* Nonmember Government Entities/MML Fund & Pool Program Members — $950/person

Regular Registration Rates on or before Octoher 9, 2023:
. MML Full 8 Associate Members/BAP Participants — $795/person
* Nonmember Government Entities/MML Fund & Pool Program Members — $950/person

Guests: $250/person
Students: $250/person

Click here for a faxable registration form.

Onsite Registration:
. MML Full & Associate Members/BAP Participants — $845/person
. Nonmember Government Entities/MML Fund & Pool Program Members — $1,000/person

Agenda
For the Convention Agenda and program details, visit the Convention 2023 website.

Educational Tours

Immerse Yourself in the Botanic Garden at Historic Barns Park
Commongrounds Co-op

Downtown Traverse City Walking Tour (Future Planning on Foot) -- SOLD OUT
Meaningful Experiences for All on Our Great Lakes at Discovery Pier

History and Innovation at the Grand Traverse Commons

https:l/site.mmI.orglsites/MemberSEte.’Evenl_Display.aspx’?EventKey=V23&Websi!eKey=19f7d527-7709-46b8-9594~aa3103d1a2a4&_ga:2.72940691.... 1/2



8/24/23, 9:00 AM League Events - 2023 MML Convention

Registration

To register online, log in to the right and then click the "Register Myself" or "Register Someone Else"
button below.

When: 10/18/2023 ~ 10/20/2023
Where: Traverse City, Ml

When: 10/18/2023 - 10/20/2023

Where: Grand Traverse Resort
100 Grand Traverse Village Blvd
Acme, M149610

Event Add-On's

Select Programs by Day v

Wednesday, 18 October 2023 A
8:00 AM Guest Registration

Time: 10/18/2023 8:00 AM - 10/20/2023 12:30 PM

11:30 AM MWIMG Affiliate Lunch

Michigan Women in Municipal Government Affiliate Lunch
Time: 11:30 AM - 1:.00 PM

6:00 PM Welcome Reception
Welcome Reception

Time: 6:00 PM - 8:00 PM

Thursday, 19 October 2023 [v]
Friday, 20 October 2023 [¥]
Shop

info@mml.org

https:l/site.mml.orglsitesfMemberSitelEven!_D\'spIay.aspx?Eveaney=V23&WebsiteKey=19f7c5527~7?ce-46b8-9594-aa3103d1 aZad&_ga=2.72940691....

212



